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Peter M. Lake Greg Abbott 
Chairman Governor 

Will McAdams 
Commissioner 

Lori Cobos 
Commissioner 

e Thomas J. Gleeson 
Executive Director 

Jimmy Glotfelty Public Utility Commission of Texas Commissioner 

TO: Stephen Journeay 
Commission Counsel 

All Parties of Record 

FROM: Katie Moore Marx X700;d 
Administrative Law Judge 

RE : Docket No . 51191 - Petition of Petrus Investment , LP to Amend Aqua Texas 
Inc.'s Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Denton County by 
Streamlined Expedited Release 

DATE: April 20,2022 

On April 5,2022, I filed a Proposed Order in the above-styled and numbered docket. 

On April 19, 2022, Commission Staff filed a correction to proposed finding of fact 26 to 
correct a typographical error. The correction is appropriate, and the proposed order is revised as 
follows. 

26. On March 15, 220222022, Commission Staff filed its recommendation on final 

disposition that included a certificate and a map on which it identified the tract 

of land in relationship to the CCN holder' s certificated service area. 

Also on April 19,2022, Aqua Texas, Inc. filed exceptions to the Proposed Order. I do 
not recommend any changes to the Proposed Order in response to Aqua Texas' exceptions. 

The Proposed Order is ready for the Commission's consideration. 
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